From: Shumavon, Aram
Sent: 3/30/2011 9:33:28 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Huffman, Mark (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2);
Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JYF1)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Inquiry into Track I status, dates for presentation, etc.

You’ll probably need to loop in Antonio too, since I think he’s the point person for the
modeling project.

Thanks Erik — now get back to vacation.

From: Huffman, Mark (Law) [mailto:MRH2@pge.com]}

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:32 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Shumavon, Aram; Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y
Subject: RE: Inquiry into Track | status, dates for presentation, efc.

Erik

We will. Janice, do you want to call, or do you want me to?

Mark

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:26 AM

To: 'aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.goVv'; Huffman, Mark (Law); Frazier-Hampton, Janice Y
Subject: Re: Inquiry into Track | status, dates for presentation, etc.

Janice or Mark, Could one of you please follow up with Aram since I am out? Thanks. Erik

SB GT&S 0437953


mailto:MRH2@pge.com

From: Shumavon, Aram [mailto:aram.shumavon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 10:55 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Inquiry into Track | status, dates for presentation, etc.

Hello Erik,

I’'m checking in with you on the status of your Track I efforts.

I’d like to schedule a meeting to see where you are in the process, and get any info relative to
timing or data concerns.

I also need to reserve a room here for your presentation, which is currently supposed to happen
no later than April 20™.

I’'m in and out of meetings today but will probably be around this afternoon if you want to call
about this.

Aram Shumavon
(415)703-5228
Procurement and Resource Adequacy Branch

California Public Utilities Commission - Energy Division
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